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December 1, 2015 

 

Brian Shand, P.Eng. 

Director, Gas Facilities 

Alberta Utilities Commission 

Fifth Avenue Place, Fourth Floor 

425 First Street S.W. 

Calgary, Alberta 

T2P 3L8 

 

Dear Mr. Shand: 

 

Re: AltaGas Utilities Inc. Overpressure Protection Review of Producer Transportation 

Sources 

 

AltaGas Utilities Inc. (AUI) is responding to item 4 of your letter dated February 12, 2015. AUI 

has confirmed with producer transportation and connecting pipeline operators that adequate 

overpressure protection is in place to ensure that the maximum pressure of the AltaGas facilities 

will not be exceeded. 

 

Should you require further assistance please feel free to contact me at rwintersgill@agutl.com or 

780-980-4985 at your convenience. 

AltaGas Utilities Inc. 

Per: 

 

 
 

Russell Wintersgill 

Vice President, Operations & Engineering 
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